
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

August 5, 2014 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  

Roll Call    

 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 
motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to 
be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be 
considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for 
public discussion. 
 

1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting July 15, 2014 
 
2.  Bills and Payroll for the last half of July, 2014   

 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 
Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received 
on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the 
topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council 
are requested to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments.  We 
would ask you to state your name for the record as well as stand when speaking. 
 

 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

Presentation:  Acknowledging the retirement of Rex Orr from the Parks Department after 
more than 10 years of service with the City. 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1533: Approving the Broadway Avenue 
Alley Sanitary Sewer Project to replace the sanitary sewer in the alley 1/2 block north of 
Broadway Avenue from 15th Street to 16th Street. (Graven) 

 
2. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1534: Authorizing the employment of 

John Farrar to the Mattoon Police Department as a probationary officer effective 
September 28, 2014. (Gover) 

 
3. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1535: Authorizing the employment of 

Chris Kepley to the Mattoon Police Department as a probationary officer effective 
September 28, 2014. (Gover) 

 



                     

4. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1536: Approving payment in the amount 
of $37,500.00 for the Annual NPDES Permit Fee of the Waste Water Treatment Plant. 
(Cox) 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 ARTS AND TOURISM 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 
Adjourn 

 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – July 15, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on July 15, 2014. 
 

Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Dave Cox, YEA Commissioner Sandra Graven, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Preston Owen, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover.  
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Public Works Director 
Dean Barber, Arts & Tourism Director Angelia Burgett, Police Chief Jeff Branson, Fire Chief 
Tony Nichols, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Owen moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting July 1, 2014; Fire Department Report for the month 
of June, 2014; bills & payroll for the first half of July, 2014.   
 

Bills and Payroll for the  
first half of July, 2014 

General Fund  
Payroll   $                              260,724.06  
Bills   $                              424,220.94  

Total   $                              684,945.00  
Arts Council  

Bills   $                                     793.79  
Total   $                                     793.79  

Hotel Tax Administration  
Payroll   $                                  3,252.99  
Bills  $                                  1,714.74  

Total   $                                  4,967.73  
Festival Mgt Fund 

Bills   $                                59,031.64  
Total   $                                59,031.64  

Insurance & Tort Judgment 
Bills  $                                48,137.55  

Total  $                                48,137.55  
Midtown TIF Fund 

Bills   $                                     158.00  

Total  

 $                                     158.00  
 
 

 



                     

Water Fund 
Payroll   $                                32,201.48  
Bills   $                              324,603.42  

Total   $                              356,804.90  
Capital Project Fund 

Bills   $                                     435.10  
Total  $                                     435.10  

Sewer Fund  
Payroll   $                                34,250.20  
Bills   $                              104,082.59  

Total   $                              138,332.79  
Heath Insurance Fund  

Bills   $                                75,316.75  
Total  $                                75,316.76  

Motor Fuel 
Bills   $                                  2,206.89  

Total  $                                  2,206.89  
Revolving Loan Fund 

Bills  $                                       23.80  
 $                                       23.80  

 
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion/comments which was followed with no 
response.   

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 

vote:  YEA Commissioner Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover.  

 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for Public comments.  There were no Public comments. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2014-1525, approving the appointment of Michael A. Johnson to regular employment 
status with the Mattoon Police Department due to the successful completion of his probationary 
period effective July 7, 2014. 

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion/comments.  Chief Branson stated Officer 

Johnson was doing an outstanding job. 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2014-1526, awarding the bid of $49,082.70 from Bartels Construction, Inc. for 
the 17th Street Concrete Project.   

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion/comments which was followed with no 

response. 



                     

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2014-1527, ratifying the re-appointments of Mary Wetzel and Dean Willaredt to the 
Planning Commission with terms ending 08/17/2019.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion/comments which was followed with no 

response. 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2014-1528, approving the Cost Sharing Policy for the Repair and/or 
Replacement of City-Owned Concrete Curb and Gutter.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions/discussion.  Director Barber stated the policy 

would provide better answers for public inquiries. 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

Commissioner Cox seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
No. 2014-1559, accepting the donation of real estate and authorizing the execution of a 
Development Agreement between the City of Mattoon, Richard Lumpkin, and The Lumpkin 
Family Foundation.  [Heritage Park] 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1559 
 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE DONATION OF REAL ESTATE AND 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MATTOON, RICHARD LUMPKIN, AND THE 

LUMPKIN FAMILY FOUNDATION 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon owns and maintains certain public improvements in the 
downtown area such as parking lots, public buildings, and public use areas; and 
 
WHEREAS, Richard Lumpkin wishes to donate certain real estate at the southwest corner of 
17th Street and Broadway Avenue for the development of a public use area tentatively named 
Heritage Park; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Lumpkin Family Foundation wishes to donate funding in an amount not to 
exceed $800,000 for the design and construction of said public use area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the terms and conditions of an agreement between the above parties are detailed in 
the attached Development Agreement. 



                     

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that  
 
Section 1.   The donation of real estate by Richard Lumpkin and the Development Agreement, in 
substantially the form thereof presented before the meeting of the City Council at which this 
ordinance is adopted, shall be and is hereby ratified, confirmed and approved, and the Mayor and 
City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver the Development Agreement for and on behalf 
of the Municipality; and upon the execution thereof by the Municipality, Mr. Richard Lumpkin 
and the Lumpkin Family Foundation, the appropriate officers, agents, attorneys and employees 
of the Municipality are authorized to take all supplemental actions, including the execution and 
delivery of related supplemental opinions, certificates, agreements and instruments not 
inconsistent with the Development Agreement, desirable or necessary to implement and 
otherwise give full effect to the Development Agreement.  Upon full execution thereof, the 
Development Agreement shall be attached to this ordinance as EXHIBIT “A”. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 15th day of 
July, 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven, 

Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Owen, 
Mayor Gover 

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 15th day of July, 2014.  

 
/s/Timothy D. Gover 
Tim Gover, Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
 

ATTEST:     APPROVE AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ Janett Winter-Black 
City Clerk      City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 15, 2014.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion which was followed with no 
response. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Commissioner Cox seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to approve Council 

Decision Request 2014-1529, waiving the formal bidding requirement and accepting the price 



                     

quote in the amount of $56,638.51 from Ameren Illinois for the burial of power lines near the 
Heritage Park Project.  
 

Mayor Gover noted Ameren was the only organization which could bury the power lines.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions which was followed with no response. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Commissioner Cox seconded by Commissioner Hall moved approve Council Decision 

Request 2014-1530, waiving the formal bidding requirement and accepting the price quote in the 
amount of $30,680.00 from Gardner Excavating to perform the directional boring for the burial 
of power lines near the Heritage Park Project.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion/comments.  Commissioner Hall inquired 
where Gardner Excavating was located.  Director Barber stated Mattoon.  Commissioner Owen 
inquired whether prevailing wage was a part of the quote with Director Barber answering 
affirmatively. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 

Commissioner Cox seconded by Commissioner Owen moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2014-1531, waiving the formal bidding requirement and accepting the price 
quote in the amount of $6,655.00 from Commercial Electric to assemble the electrical conduit 
for the burial of power lines near the Heritage Park Project.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion which was followed with no 

response. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT noted a meeting with the 
USDA representatives promoting economic development grants for small local businesses, 
speaking at Kiwanis meeting, collaboration with City Attorney regarding a cellular tower 
agreement, and business as usual.  Commissioner Hall inquired about the USDA contact with 
Administrator Gill noting the USDA made the contact.  Mayor Gover noted the representatives 
were USDA State Director and Area Director.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for further 
inquiries with no response. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY noted work on the cellular tower agreement and various 
communications with Mr. Lumpkin and attorneys regarding the Development Agreement.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 

 CITY CLERK noted business as usual as well as various reports, gaming licenses, and 
preparation for the auditors.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 



                     

 FINANCE announced receipt of the first installment of property taxes which was over 
$600,000; reviewed the June Financial Report; and noted preparation for the auditors who were 
to arrive on Monday.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 

 PUBLIC WORKS expounded on the patching and resurfacing projects throughout town.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions.  Commissioner Hall inquired whether the City 
could contact IDOT about the road conditions on Route 16 between Mattoon and Charleston.  
Director Barber would check IDOT’s five-year capital improvement plan and make a pavement 
request. 

 FIRE noted preparation for Bagelfest and attendance of a class on dealing with 
spontaneous emergency volunteers.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
response. 

 POLICE updated the Council on the increased enforcement of texting/cell phone 
violations, noting an increase over the months with the first half of July at 52 citations/warnings.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 

 ARTS AND TOURISM noted Bagelfest week and expectation of great weather; speech 
at Charleston Rotary, tonight’s Miss Bagelfest pageant, and have the State travel-related services 
report for the next meeting.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 

COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 

 Commissioner Cox extended appreciation for the efforts of all staff in preparation for 
Bagelfest.  Commissioner Graven thanked Chief Branson for the increased patrol of cell phone 
violators.  Commissioner Hall echoed Commissioner Cox’s comment.  Commissioner Owen had 
no further comment. 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to recess to closed session at 6:51 
p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion minutes of 
meetings lawfully closed for purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by Section 2.06 (5 
ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)); the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, 
including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be 
acquired (5ILCS/20 (2)(C)(5)); and the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the City (5ILCS/20 (2)(C)(1)).  

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  

Council reconvened at 7:27 p.m. 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2014-1532, approving the release of all Executive Session minutes from October 14, 
2009 through May 20, 2014, except for October 14, 20, 2009; May 18, 2010; August 16, 2011; 
October 18, 2011; January 10, 2012; February 01, 2012; May 01, 15, 29, 2012; June 12, 2012; 
July 2, 2013; February 27, 2014; March 18, 2014; April 1, 15, 24, 2014; and May 6, 20, 2014; 
and approving the destruction of Executive Session verbatim records which have been approved 
for release in written form as follows:  September 7, 2010; July 3, 17, 2012; November 20, 2012; 
December 4, 2012.  



                     

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to adjourned at 7:28 p.m. 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the Commissioner Cox, YEA Commissioner 
Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, NAY Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover. 

        /s/ Susan J O’Brien 
                                                                                                                  City Clerk  



                     

  
BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 
 



CITY OF MATTOON

7‐18‐14 PAYROLL

6‐25‐14/7‐11‐14

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$       

CITY CLERK 110 5120‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,065.51$       

110 5120‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 503.21$          

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,080.41$       

110 5130‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 120.04$          

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 919.33$          

110 5150‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 509.46$          

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,213.34$       

110 5170‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,311.75$       

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,024.91$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,991.83$       

110 5212‐113 OVERTIME 651.70$          

PATROL 110 5213‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,725.65$    

110 5213‐113 OVERTIME 9,259.16$       

K‐9 SERVICE 110 5214‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,262.43$       

110 5214‐113 OVERTIME 996.27$          

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,178.80$       

110 5227‐113 OVERTIME 812.37$          

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 59,104.90$    

110 5241‐112 SALARIES OF PART‐TIME EMPLOY 490.00$          

110 5241‐113 OVERTIME 7,645.14$       

110 5241‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 21,514.85$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,753.77$       

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,831.27$       

110 5310‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 760.32$          

STREETS 110 5320‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 17,182.02$    

110 5320‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 3,753.50$       

110 5320‐113 OVERTIME 1,390.10$       

110 5320‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,123.17$       

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,776.33$       

110 5381‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 624.56$          

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 979.87$          

110 5390‐113 OVERTIME 50.58$            

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,363.28$       

110 5511‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 3,840.00$       

110 5511‐113 OVERTIME 719.33$          

110 5511‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,680.30$       

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,202.53$       

110 5512‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,100.00$       

110 5512‐113 OVERTIME 1,146.14$       



CITY OF MATTOON

7‐18‐14 PAYROLL

6‐25‐14/7‐11‐14

CEMETERY 110 5570‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,716.90$       

110 5570‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,680.00$       

110 5570‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 81.28$            

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 268,613.22$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION  122 5653‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,865.24$       

122 5653‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,118.31$       

122 5653‐113 OVERTIME 135.47$          

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 3,119.02$       

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,068.97$    

211 5353‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 640.00$          

211 5353‐113 OVERTIME 2,313.34$       

211 5353‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,862.81$       

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,756.18$       

211 5354‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 392.00$          

211 5354‐113 OVERTIME 749.23$          

211 5354‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,008.81$       

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,765.63$       

211 5355‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 360.00$          

211 5355‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 974.20$          

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,287.43$       

211 5356‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 854.49$          

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 35,033.09$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,510.81$       

212 5342‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 80.00$            

212 5342‐113 OVERTIME 40.47$            

212 5342‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,252.54$       

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,589.86$    

212 5344‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,088.79$       

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,765.64$       

212 5345‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 360.00$          

212 5345‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 974.24$          

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,287.43$       

212 5346‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 854.49$          

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 33,804.27$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 340,569.60$  



CITY OF MATTOON

7‐18‐14 PAYROLL

6‐25‐14/7‐11‐14

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES                HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 45 2,684.75 43,483.05$    

OVERTIME PAY 46 614.5 23,938.02$    

HOLIDAY PAY‐REGULAR 49 271 6,629.03$       

VACATION PAY 30 560 15,520.49$    

SALARY PAY 120 9,027.60 225,835.75$  

VACATION PAY 14 624 15,375.22$    

SICK PAY‐AFSCME 12 77 1,925.42$       

CAPTAIN PAY 6 168 168.00$          

PEHP 29 29 362.50$          

SICK‐FD UNION 4 82.5 2,056.43$       

SHIFT PAY 4 256 153.60$          

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$          

HOLIDAY PAY‐OT 3 24 922.96$          

COMP EARNED 7 65.26 ‐$                 

SICK‐NON UNION 4 86 1,978.51$       

ADJUSTMENT 1 1 111.60$          

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 4 64 1,739.45$       

COMP PAID 1 10 257.57$          



CITY OF MATTOON

8‐1‐14 PAYROLL

7‐12‐14/7‐25‐14

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$       

CITY CLERK 110 5120‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,640.74$       

110 5120‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 253.14$          

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,177.95$       

110 5130‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 22.50$            

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,366.75$       

110 5150‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 62.06$            

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,334.94$       

110 5170‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 190.15$          

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,044.91$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,991.83$       

110 5212‐113 OVERTIME 853.86$          

PATROL 110 5213‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,938.77$    

110 5213‐113 OVERTIME 12,369.82$    

K‐9 SERVICE 110 5214‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,262.43$       

110 5214‐113 OVERTIME 1,241.09$       

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,178.80$       

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 61,360.98$    

110 5241‐112 SALARIES OF PART‐TIME EMPLOYE 553.00$          

110 5241‐113 OVERTIME 5,512.50$       

110 5241‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 19,206.54$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,489.41$       

110 5261‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 264.36$          

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,367.50$       

110 5310‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 238.24$          

STREETS 110 5320‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 22,588.19$    

110 5320‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 3,953.00$       

110 5320‐113 OVERTIME 766.29$          

110 5320‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,191.20$       

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,400.89$       

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 787.89$          

110 5390‐113 OVERTIME 39.80$            

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,176.58$       

110 5511‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 3,810.00$       

110 5511‐113 OVERTIME 3,057.73$       

110 5511‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,867.00$       

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,202.53$       

110 5512‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,850.00$       

110 5512‐113 OVERTIME 429.80$          

CEMETERY 110 5570‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,517.88$       

110 5570‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,095.00$       

110 5570‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 605.46$          

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 273,738.42$  



CITY OF MATTOON

8‐1‐14 PAYROLL

7‐12‐14/7‐25‐14

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,865.24$       

122 5653‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,247.88$       

122 5653‐113 OVERTIME 1,082.63$       

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 4,195.75$       

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,004.41$    

211 5353‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 720.00$          

211 5353‐113 OVERTIME 1,084.91$       

211 5353‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,155.26$       

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,714.05$       

211 5354‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 160.00$          

211 5354‐113 OVERTIME 240.48$          

211 5354‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,266.94$       

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,341.32$       

211 5355‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 400.00$          

211 5355‐113 OVERTIME 34.82$            

211 5355‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 445.41$          

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,888.85$       

211 5356‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 253.07$          

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 31,709.52$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,268.67$       

212 5342‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 312.00$          

212 5342‐113 OVERTIME 212.13$          

212 5342‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,100.98$       

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,254.60$    

212 5344‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,354.09$       

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,341.36$       

212 5345‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 400.00$          

212 5345‐113 OVERTIME 34.83$            

212 5345‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 445.46$          

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,888.85$       

212 5346‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 253.07$          

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 31,866.04$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 341,509.73$  



CITY OF MATTOON

8‐1‐14 PAYROLL

7‐12‐14/7‐25‐14

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES                 HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 44 2,779.75 46,319.34$    

OVERTIME PAY 49 735.25 26,960.69$    

SALARY PAY 120 9,292.60 234,536.33$  

HOLIDAY PAY‐REGULAR 30 111 2,601.13$       

VACATION PAY 15 648 15,497.10$    

CAPTAIN PAY 1 48 48.00$            

VACATION PAY 28 376 9,799.84$       

SICK PAY‐AFSCME 8 54.5 1,301.55$       

PEHP 29 29 362.50$          

SHIFT PAY 5 226 135.60$          

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$          

COMP EARNED 3 16.5 ‐$                

COMP PAID 2 24 659.46$          

SICK‐NON UNION 1 80 1,867.00$       

ADJUSTMENT 1 1 200.88$          

SICK‐FD UNION 3 48 1,108.31$       



 8/01/2014  9:52 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: ACBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 505  ARTS COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-4463               110 5505-571        MARKETING MEM: 2014 MEMBERSHIP      121315         239.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            239.00

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-3676-00007-0001    110 5505-833        EXHIBITS/PERF: ADVERTISING          121316           3.00

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-3676-00009-0000    110 5505-836        ARTS FESTIVAL: ADVERTISING          121316         178.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS            181.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 505   ARTS COUNCIL             TOTAL:         420.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:         420.00

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:         420.00



 8/01/2014  9:52 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 110-5505-571        MARKETING MEMBERSHIPS             239.00         375         136.00

          110-5505-833        EXHIBITS/PERFORMANCES               3.00       4,400       3,312.18

          110-5505-836        ARTS FESTIVALS                    178.00       3,000         665.33

                                TOTAL:                          420.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-505                 ARTS COUNCIL                                        420.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                        420.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                         420.00

    NO ERRORS



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003250 JANET MENSER           I-201407167314       110 4436-010        AMBULANCE BIL: AMBULANCE REFUND     121217          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003250  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-003251 MARK NATION            I-201407167313       110 4436-010        AMBULANCE BIL: AMBULANCE REFUND     121218          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003251  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-017200 FIRE PENSION FUND      I-201407167342       110 2172-001        DUE TO FIREFI: JULY PPRT            121213      40,901.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017200  TOTALS         40,901.12

 

01-030100 MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY I-201407167344       110 2172-000        DUE TO LIBRAR: JULY PPRT            121216       6,632.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030100  TOTALS          6,632.61

 

01-038700 POLICE PENSION FUND    I-201407167343       110 2172-002        DUE TO POLICE: JULY PPRT            121219      40,901.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038700  TOTALS         40,901.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:      88,514.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE  121337         305.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE  121337         305.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            610.00

 

01-003089 TIM GOVER              I-201407317447       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 7/23-26       121380         663.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003089  TOTALS            663.46

 

01-008100 COLES CO COUNCIL ON AG I-201407237386       110 5110-825        GRANTS       : 13/14 2ND HALF ALLOC 121348      16,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008100  TOTALS         16,500.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317457       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             121352          49.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             49.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:      17,822.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120  CITY CLERK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5120-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE  121337         305.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            305.00

 

01-002311 JOURNAL GAZETTE        I-201407237382       110 5120-340        BOOKS & PERIO: 52 WEEK SUBSCRIPTION 121396         179.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002311  TOTALS            179.40

 

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-20642957           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : PREVAILING WAGE NOTI 121404          67.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             67.98

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317446       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             121352         276.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            276.72

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201407167340       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 7-8/14 HU 000000          14.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201407317483       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 7-22/18 H 000000          96.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            110.50

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201407317470       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: JULY VR FEES         121389       1,400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS          1,400.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074681380          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    121475         377.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            377.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       2,717.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000435 AICPA                  I-201407237413       110 5150-571        DUES & MEMBER: MEMBERSHIP-WRIGHT    121317         235.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000435  TOTALS            235.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317446       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             121352          55.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             55.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         290.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-j79948930105       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MCH EQUIP & CABLES   121461          88.00

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-j79948930105       110 5170-851        WIDE AREA NET: MCH EQUIP & CABLES   121461         811.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS            899.63

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467          70.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             70.04

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5170-571        DUES & MEMBER: GMIS INTERNATIONAL   121337          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-123197             110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 121329          47.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             47.90

 

01-003264 NAGW                   I-201407317458       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CONFERENCE REGISTRAT 121422         525.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003264  TOTALS            525.00

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-1BGF9XZ            110 5170-841        WIDE AREA NET: CDW GOVERNMENT       121290      22,750.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS         22,750.80

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-60829              110 5170-852        NETWORK SECUR: SECURITY SOFTWARE RE 121385       2,090.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          2,090.40

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167334       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             121212          88.52

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167335       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             121212          88.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            177.04

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074681379          110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: COPIER BLT-006644    121475         396.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            396.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:      27,031.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000483 SPAN PUBLISHING, INC., I-0095599            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 2014 NATIONAL DIRECT 121449         144.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000483  TOTALS            144.00

 

01-001123 JO DAVIDSON            I-201407317481       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 8/12-14        121293          88.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001123  TOTALS             88.50

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467         919.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            919.19

 

01-001714 TASER INTERNATIONAL    I-SI1365364          110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TASER INTERNATIONAL  121455       1,639.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001714  TOTALS          1,639.64

 

01-001768 ILLINOIS CORONERS &    I-201407317482       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: DAVIDSON CONFERENCE  121294         450.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001768  TOTALS            450.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HOLIDAY INN          121337         234.45

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HOLIDAY INN          121337         234.45

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HOLIDAY INN          121337         456.96

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FOREMOST             121337         948.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,874.26

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-444011             110 5211-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       121448       7,374.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS          7,374.67

 

01-003056 CAMPION, BARROW & ASSO I-011983             110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: FITNESS FOR DUTY EVA 121338       2,200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003056  TOTALS          2,200.00

 

01-003116 SELECTION WORKS, LLC   I-1181               110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: 2014 WRITTEN EXAMS   121446       2,712.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003116  TOTALS          2,712.50

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1443190           110 5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 6/14       121349         510.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            510.22

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-95382              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             121370          39.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             39.75

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-200786          110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        121382          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-200889          110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       121382          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-201027          110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        121382          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-201236          110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       121382          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317449       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             121352       1,629.14

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317478       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             121292          61.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,690.48

 

01-032600 MATTOON FLOWER SHOP    I-2423               110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLANT-GILBERT        121408          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032600  TOTALS             85.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1440045-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RAY O'HERRON CO      121441         886.03

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1440046-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RAY O'HERRON CO      121441          64.50

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1440791-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RAY O'HERRON CO      121441         132.18

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1440819-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RAY O'HERRON CO      121441         116.38

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1441080-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RAY O'HERRON CO      121441          47.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          1,246.26

 

01-038331 PF PETTIBONE & CO      I-31129              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: CITATION & COMPLAINT 121438         443.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038331  TOTALS            443.10

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201407317479       110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121298         716.20

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201407317479       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121298          66.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            783.06

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1699700            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE,WATER            121428           6.87

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1699830            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE,WATER            121428          18.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             25.81

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-13311              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: TIME OFF FORMS       121469         395.00

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-13316              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: BUSINESS INFO FILE C 121469         195.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046715  TOTALS            590.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074681367          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    121475          91.50

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074681368          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    121475         106.22

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074681369          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    121475         110.86

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074681370          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER XKK-419145    121475         256.99

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074834816          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    121475          50.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            616.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      23,492.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20140630   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: JUNE SEARCHES        121405          77.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             77.25

 

01-003260 TRITECH FORENSICS      I-107366             110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRITECH FORENSICS    121463         418.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003260  TOTALS            418.99

 

01-003265 FORENSIC COMPUTERS, IN I-14-407             110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FORENSIC COMPUTERS,  121374       4,198.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003265  TOTALS          4,198.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201407317479       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121298          12.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             12.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:       4,706.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 213  PATROL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000980 WORD SYSTEMS, INC.     I-IN10519            110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: WORD SYSTEMS, INC.   121474         813.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000980  TOTALS            813.11

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02004              110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINT ROLLERS         121468          13.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             13.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         826.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201407237389       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: AIR HOSE,BELT        121319          31.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             31.99

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-230142             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        121328          67.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS             67.50

 

01-002943 NEWBY AUTO BODY        I-53                 110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        121426         711.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002943  TOTALS            711.50

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-123567             110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 121329          59.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             59.95

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201407237406       110 5223-326        FUEL         : PD 6/14 FUEL         121360       7,181.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          7,181.98

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-14142              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        121411         998.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            998.64

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201407237392       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        121425       1,111.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          1,111.06

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201407307439       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RENEW STICKER FOR SQ 121445         101.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS            101.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      10,263.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201407237389       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: AIR HOSE,BELT        121319          22.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             22.47

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237390       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          121321       2,367.03

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237391       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 620 S 12TH           121321          37.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,404.17

 

01-003044 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT    I-I2-528730          110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : FIRE ALARM INSPECTIO 121378         609.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003044  TOTALS            609.50

 

01-003198 ALPHA CONTROLS & SERVI I-201407317485       110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : FINAL 10%            121289       1,635.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003198  TOTALS          1,635.60

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407227348       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         121258          52.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             52.98

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-26680001           110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : LIGHT REPAIRS        121350         176.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            176.68

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X23803             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: WEED KILLER          121295          88.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             88.95

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407027217       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          56.27

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407167333       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         292.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            349.16

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221515351          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/14      121398         747.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            747.56

 

01-036810 CR NEFF PLUMBING, HEAT I-17600              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FLAPPER              121355          54.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036810  TOTALS             54.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       6,141.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000457 SHANE DIEPHOLZ         I-201407237377       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 7/2             121366          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000457  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-000608 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201407237387       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PALS RECERT SYSTEM   121444         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000608  TOTALS            125.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237369       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         121321          94.51

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237372       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      121321         124.91

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237397       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        121322          10.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            229.70

 

01-001361 KENNY CLATFELTER       I-201407237371       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 7/16            121345          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001361  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-47343              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           121327          55.37

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-47346              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           121327         180.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS            235.56

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              121467         267.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            267.34

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001847 JASON WEISS            I-201407237379       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 6/29            121471          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001847  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-001959 FOSTER COACH SALES, IN I-9146               110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FOSTER COACH SALES,  121375         135.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001959  TOTALS            135.82

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-81460129           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     121336         447.30

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-81479460           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     121336          12.84

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-81480866           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     121336         366.63

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-81490887           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     121336          56.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            882.79

 

01-002039 NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTI I-201407237376       110 5241-340        BOOKS & PERIO: SUBSCRIPTION         121423       1,165.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002039  TOTALS          1,165.50

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              121337          23.47

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EMS LICENSING        121337          61.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EMS LICENSING        121337          41.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5241-535        RADIOS       : PAYPAL               121337          16.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5241-535        RADIOS       : PAYPAL               121337          19.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            163.95

 

01-002311 JOURNAL GAZETTE        I-201407237380       110 5241-340        BOOKS & PERIO: 52 WEEK SUBSCRIPTION 121396         179.40

01-002311 JOURNAL GAZETTE        I-201407237396       110 5241-340        BOOKS & PERIO: 52 WEEK SUBSCRIPTION 121396         179.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002311  TOTALS            358.80

 

01-002469 CRAIG ANTENNA SERVICE, I-63389              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CRAIG ANTENNA SERVIC 121356       2,304.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002469  TOTALS          2,304.00

 

01-002908 STERICYCLE, INC.       I-4004972661         110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: STERICYCLE, INC.     121452         151.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002908  TOTALS            151.80

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-123389             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 121329          12.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             12.95

 

01-002981 BIO-TRON, INC.         I-34443              110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: BIO-TRON, INC.       121332         462.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002981  TOTALS            462.50

 

01-003162 MICHAEL KIRCHER        I-201407237370       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 7/16            121397          10.00

01-003162 MICHAEL KIRCHER        I-201407237378       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 6/29            121397          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003162  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-003244 CHOICE HEALTH CARE SER I-1784               110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     121343         149.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003244  TOTALS            149.75

 

01-003257 RADI-COM EAST INC      I-6062               110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADI-COM EAST INC    121439         166.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003257  TOTALS            166.36

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201407237388       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FD 6/14 FUEL         121360       3,004.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,004.92

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6229830.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CONNOR CO            121351         105.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            105.51

 

01-010125 CROSSROADS TRUCK       I-01496330           110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CROSSROADS TRUCK     121359           8.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010125  TOTALS              8.37

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D53851             110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPLACEMENT TIPS     121260          14.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X30119             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GAS CAN              121260          29.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X54060             110 5241-326        FUEL         : JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 121260          35.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             80.90

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-220657             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   121372          47.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             47.50

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-200432          110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       121382          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19584              110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR STOOL         121383         270.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            270.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167315       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             121212          88.52

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167316       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             121212          41.06

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167317       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             121212          44.57

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167318       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             121212          58.39

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167319       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             121212          53.45

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167320       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             121212          44.01

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407227363       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             121259          45.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            375.84

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201407237368       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: OXYGEN,CYLINDER RENT 121391         195.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            195.71

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201407237381       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FASTENERS,BOLTS,SCRE 121399          33.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             33.16

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-359949             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: ICE BAGS             121406          66.21

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-361135             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,LINERS,CUPS   121406         160.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            226.42

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407237367       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        000000          28.96

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407307438       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : HWY 16 STA 2         000000          34.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             63.20

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE C-00043407SCN        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RETURNS              121421          85.00-

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00536334SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BOOTS                121421          95.72

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00536335SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: POLOS                121421          78.00

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00536336SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BOOTS                121421          96.85

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00538482SNV        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  121421          39.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS            224.83

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-61813              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PADLOCK & KEYS       121435          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-56497              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        121362       2,263.06

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-615402             110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        121362         949.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS          3,212.65

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4355439.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 121450          30.65

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4364229.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 121450           6.16

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4374694.001       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 121450          25.02

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4374931.001       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 121450          54.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            116.17

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-00478              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEE,TOWELS,FILTER 121468         176.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            176.99

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074681406          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER VMA-559951    121475          66.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             66.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      15,120.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003015 MOW, BLOW 'N GO        I-275110             110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: MOWING               121420         240.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003015  TOTALS            240.00

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201407307436       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: AIR FRESHNERS        121436          19.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS             19.19

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201407237393       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: CODE ENFORCEMENT 6/1 121360         124.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            124.63

 

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-141088             110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: SEARCH & EXAM        121358         125.00

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-141089             110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: SEARCH & EXAM        121358         150.00

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-141090             110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: SEARCH & EXAM        121358         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010118  TOTALS            525.00

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-95471              110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: SHIPPING             121370          38.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             38.84

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407227353       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             121259         263.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            263.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:       1,211.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201407237400       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6/14         121453           9.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS              9.91

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467          39.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             39.28

 

01-002903 MEYER CAPEL            I-177643             110 5310-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       121412         328.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002903  TOTALS            328.50

 

01-003188 BEAL LAW OFFICE, LTD   I-201407237394       110 5310-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES 6/14  121330       4,455.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003188  TOTALS          4,455.00

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003259 COM2 RECYCLING SOLUTIO I-29698              110 5310-579        MISC OTHER PU: ELECTRONICS RECYCLIN 121269         609.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003259  TOTALS            609.13

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201407307433       110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: 7/8 LUNCH            121436          18.99

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201407307437       110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MIRACLE GRO          121436           7.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS             26.45

 

01-036040 MOULTRIE COUNTY BEACON I-90                 110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOULTRIE COUNTY BEAC 121419          45.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036040  TOTALS             45.84

 

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000381492       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           121256       1,213.04

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000384830       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           121256         305.70

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000384845       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           121256          80.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,598.97

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-17631              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121221          11.49

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-18499              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121221          37.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             48.55

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074681375          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    121475         284.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            284.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       7,446.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201407237418       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPERS,ADAPTERS,STAR 121319          66.99

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201407237418       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: WIPERS,ADAPTERS,STAR 121319          27.51

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201407237418       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WIPERS,ADAPTERS,STAR 121319           5.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             99.88

 

01-000696 HIGGS WELDING LLC      I-36575              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: HIGGS WELDING LLC    121387         427.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000696  TOTALS            427.83

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000791 EJ EQUIPMENT           C-0063004            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              000000         453.60-

01-000791 EJ EQUIPMENT           I-0062853            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: EJ EQUIPMENT         000000         453.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000791  TOTALS              0.00

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-48154              110 5320-353        BITUMINOUS SU: ASPHALT              121424       5,680.00

          PROJ: 239-000           2013 FED AID RESURFC           EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS          5,680.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237372       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      121321         196.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            196.89

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-12549              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FLEX PIPE            121367          29.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS             29.76

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467           2.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              2.17

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUELMART             121337          20.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5320-326        FUEL         : MEIJER               121337          20.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             40.01

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-9907               110 5320-535        RADIOS       : TRUELINE COMMUNICATI 121464          97.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS             97.58

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-14982              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BOLTS,NUTS           121390         434.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS            434.18

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201407237416       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PARTS,TRAINING       121339          59.00

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201407237416       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PARTS,TRAINING       121339         104.31

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201407237416       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS,TRAINING       121339          63.63



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201407237416       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: PARTS,TRAINING       121339          14.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            241.93

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                C-P67566             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              121333          76.75-

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67327             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL                  121333          28.26

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67466             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : LOADER RENTAL        121333         233.33

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67548             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              121333          76.75

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67654             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COUPLER              121333          29.40

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67743             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BIRKEYS              121333          53.90

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13174             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: X MARK REPAIRS       121333         268.93

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13180             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       121333         963.25

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13183             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: SAW REPAIRS          121334         233.26

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13203             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GRADER REPAIRS       121334       3,772.97

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13270             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SKID STEER REPAIRS   121334          42.80

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13299             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SKID STEER REPAIRS   121334         193.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          5,819.29

 

01-003252 INTERSTATE PLASTICS    I-631137             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: INTERSTATE PLASTICS  121393         324.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003252  TOTALS            324.95

 

01-003258 INFORMATION DISPLAY CO I-6066               110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : SPEED INDICATOR SIGN 121392       7,180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003258  TOTALS          7,180.00

 

01-003262 MIDWEST CONSTRUCTION S I-1400626-IN         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAFFIC CONTROL RENT 121415          39.20

          PROJ: 239-000           2013 FED AID RESURFC           EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003262  TOTALS             39.20

 

01-004800 TOM BUSHUR CONCRETE CO I-201407237420       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALK             121462       1,067.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004800  TOTALS          1,067.20

 

01-007890 DUST & SON OF COLES CO I-4-363314           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DUST & SON OF COLES  121368          19.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007890  TOTALS             19.52

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201407237423       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 6/14 FU 121360       4,449.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          4,449.20

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-87485              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          121354          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-484053             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CULTIVATOR BLADE     121395          42.92

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X60370             110 5320-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            121395         893.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            936.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167339       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 101-0873             121212          88.52

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317472       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             121352          42.75

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317473       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             121352         240.40

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317477       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             121352          42.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            413.92

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201407237421       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WELDING SUPPLIES     121391           9.15

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201407237421       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: WELDING SUPPLIES     121391          55.08

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201407237421       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WELDING SUPPLIES     121391          37.10

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201407237421       110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     121391           8.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            110.03

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-29714              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  121401           3.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS              3.21

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-358067             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CUP CONES            121406          67.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             67.51

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-729162             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PIPE BALLARDS        121407         147.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            147.84

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201407237424       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PURCHASE ORDERS      121409          84.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS             84.75

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077243       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 420 N LOGAN          000000          34.24

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077247       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          56.04

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077248       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000           9.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            100.09

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-61815              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 121435          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-615007             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DAN PILSON AUTO CENT 121362          55.47

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-615544             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        121362         288.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            343.97

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-335089             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : DRILL RENTAL         121442         170.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            170.00

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-25246              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: VESTS                121443          36.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             36.45

 

01-044324 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO     I-30337-00           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BEAM                 121458          24.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044324  TOTALS             24.81

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1699900            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEE               121428          22.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             22.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      28,668.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237372       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      121321          54.53

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237372       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      121321         417.19

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237398       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          121322          91.86

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237401       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           121322          20.59

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237402       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              121322          30.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            614.98

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       110 5381-315        LANDSCAPING S: COUNTRY ARBORS NURSE 121337         139.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            139.00

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1158               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: JULY CLEANING        121331         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-002879 IL CENTRAL RAILROAD    I-9500135825         110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: SIDEWALK LEASE       121388         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002879  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-32295              110 5381-315        LANDSCAPING S: MIRACLE GRO          121365           8.98

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-32386              110 5381-315        LANDSCAPING S: GRASS SEED           121365          21.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             30.87

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X32892             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH BARRELS        121215          59.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X37774             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAYER,PAINT        121215          38.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             98.91

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077241       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          30.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             30.45

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221504650          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/14      121398         219.97

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221504651          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/14      121398         133.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            353.63

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-415198             110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: PEST CONTROL         121459          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             85.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       1,822.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201407237408       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: JACK                 121319         199.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            199.99

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237372       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : AMEREN ILLINOIS      121321         288.96

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407317443       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       121323          26.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            315.92

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467          60.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.04

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-50546              110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 121369       1,419.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS          1,419.19

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-123297             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BUCKET TRUCK REPAIRS 121329          77.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             77.95

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67390             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TRIMMER OIL          121333           8.79

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67422             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BIRKEYS              121333          36.51

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13091             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXMARK REPAIRS       121333         150.08

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13201             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        121334       1,234.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,429.77

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201407237409       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK 6/14 FUEL       121360         575.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            575.93

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-31361              110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STRAW BALES          121365          71.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             71.88

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D14593             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOLS                121215          87.80

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X30929             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MAGIC ERASER         121215          11.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             99.77

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19495              110 5511-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         121383         281.25

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19510              110 5511-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         121383          75.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19595              110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR STOOLS        121383         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            506.25

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317441       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             121352          73.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             73.98

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201407237375       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TWINE,TOOLS,BULBS,GY 121399         136.48

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201407237375       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TWINE,TOOLS,BULBS,GY 121399          70.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            206.71

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-357176             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               121406         443.20

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-359218             110 5511-312        CLEANING SUPP: SOAP,SHAMPOO,SPONGE  121406         285.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            728.69

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077264       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000          72.04

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077266       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          19.45

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077267       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000         128.33

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077268       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          26.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            246.35

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-268043             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           121414          30.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS             30.89

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035361 MIRACLE RECREATION EQU I-750672             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SWING SEAT BELT LATC 121417         198.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035361  TOTALS            198.12

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-335039             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LOADER RENTAL        121442         117.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            117.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4379810.001       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BREAKERS             121450          38.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             38.08

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1699860            110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GATORADE             121428          49.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             49.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       6,446.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2609900            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          121432         608.95

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2610158            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          121432         746.15

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2610418            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          121432         494.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS          1,849.10

 

01-000806 COLE CHEESEBAIT        I-201407237374       110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CHEESEBAIT           121347          87.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000806  TOTALS             87.50

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467          70.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             70.04

 

01-002166 ZOLLMANN TRAILER SALES I-11708              110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: NERF BARS,MUD FLAPS, 121477         940.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS            940.00

 

01-002559 MATTOON TIRE & AUTO CE I-26569              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         121410          41.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002559  TOTALS             41.29

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-122664             110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          121329         369.80

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-123351             110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          121329         251.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            621.71

 

01-006256 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS C-6128289122         110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : RETURNS              121346          24.00-

01-006256 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS I-6128289122         110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          121346         263.04

01-006256 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS I-6138280409         110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          121346         552.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006256  TOTALS            792.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201407237409       110 5512-326        FUEL         : PARK 6/14 FUEL       121360         123.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            123.17

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   C-D15581             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETURNS              121215         274.50-

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D10503             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FENCE SUPPLIES       121215          59.91

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D15570             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES,POSTS TEES    121215         286.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             71.90

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-220797             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   121372          37.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             37.20

 

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-06169414           110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          121376         164.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017780  TOTALS            164.46

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201407167331       110 5512-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             121214          53.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             53.56

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19490              110 5512-450        CONSTRUCTION : PUMP TANK            121383         300.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19556              110 5512-450        CONSTRUCTION : CLEAN SEWER          121383         202.50

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19606              110 5512-450        CONSTRUCTION : PUMP TANK            121383         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            652.50

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201407227349       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 7-8/14 HUNT/FIS 000000         155.75

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201407317486       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 7-15/21 HUNT/FI 000000         205.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            361.00

 

01-024101 IL DEPARTMENT OF REVEN I-201407227352       110 5512-803        SALES TAX REM: JUNE SALES TAX       000000         972.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024101  TOTALS            972.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201407237375       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TWINE,TOOLS,BULBS,GY 121399          11.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             11.40

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-0264-2014          110 5512-313        MEDICAL & SAF: BIFOCALS             121400          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-358091             110 5512-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,TOWELS,LINERS 121406         209.14

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-358830             110 5512-312        CLEANING SUPP: LINERS,URINAL SCREEN 121406         108.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            317.98

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-728166             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUSHING,CLAMPS,ADAPT 121407         114.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            114.90

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-58561              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PARTS                121429          56.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS             56.29

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201407167321       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAMPGROUND           121220       1,669.36

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201407167322       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : MARINA               121220         312.30

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201407167323       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             121220       1,011.17

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201407167324       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : CAUSEWAY             121220          20.77

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201407167325       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : RESTROOMS            121220         128.01

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201407167326       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : BEACH                121220         122.66

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201407167327       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : HUFFMANS             121220         320.30

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201407167328       110 5512-321        UTILITIES    : NEW TRF              121220         391.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          3,975.77

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-16747              110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121221          48.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             48.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:      11,392.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237383       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 1 S 22ND             121321          63.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237403       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           121322          85.27

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237404       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            121322         238.61

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237405       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH BLDG 2     121323          37.25

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407307430       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           121323         216.87

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407307431       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           121323          28.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407317461       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           121324         288.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            958.48

 

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-87895153           110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : FERTILIZER & GRUB CO 121386         994.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001744  TOTALS            994.50

 

01-003253 LAWRENCE GRAVEL, INC.  I-88748              110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOP DRESSING         121403         317.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003253  TOTALS            317.19

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-32278              110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FERTILIZER           121365         191.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS            191.88

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X21875             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINE REPAIR          121215           5.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              5.99

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT104841        110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAY PAINT          121371          28.64

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT104936        110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAY PAINT          121371          85.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            114.56

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201407237375       110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TWINE,TOOLS,BULBS,GY 121399       1,160.88



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201407237375       110 5551-440        RENTALS      : TWINE,TOOLS,BULBS,GY 121399         377.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS          1,538.78

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077262       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 713 SHELBY           000000         674.18

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077263       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 801 SHELBY           000000         943.72

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077265       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 307 RICHMOND         000000         286.78

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077269       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 305 RICHMOND         000000         221.71

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077270       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           000000         159.64

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407077271       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 301 RICHMOND         000000         254.47

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201407167332       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000         448.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          2,988.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       7,110.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201407237411       110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL,GREASE           121319          87.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             87.37

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407167341       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           121211         152.65

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407227351       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           121257          20.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            172.68

 

01-001388 PETTY CASH-DODGE GROVE I-201407317460       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 121437          39.67

01-001388 PETTY CASH-DODGE GROVE I-201407317460       110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 121437           5.37

01-001388 PETTY CASH-DODGE GROVE I-201407317460       110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 121437           9.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001388  TOTALS             54.93

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         110 5570-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467          31.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.70

 

01-002311 JOURNAL GAZETTE        I-201407237412       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : 52 WEEK SUBSCRIPTION 121396         179.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002311  TOTALS            179.40

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-51074              110 5570-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 121369         874.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS            874.15

 

01-002682 DEANGELO BROTHERS INC  I-1221780            110 5570-424        LAWN CARE    : SPRAYING WEEDS       121364       2,330.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002682  TOTALS          2,330.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67385             110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL,FILTER           121333          37.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS             37.50

 

01-003261 ROB NEWLIN             I-201407317459       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : REIMBURSE BOOTS      121427          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003261  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-87226              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAFETY TEST          121354          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D24593             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : TISSUE,SOAP,DAWN     121270          45.39

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D45138             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : OIL,MOTOR TUNE UP    121270          54.66

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X40968             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : GLYPHOSATE           121270          39.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            140.04

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167336       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             121212         125.33

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317445       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             121352         124.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            249.61

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-359428             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : TOWELS               121406          64.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             64.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       4,324.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     265,351.07



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PUB 5                121337          25.89

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       122 5653-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          121337          39.20

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ADOBE SYSTEMS        121337          21.24

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: AMAZON               121337          52.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            139.18

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201407307434       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CANDY                121436           5.45

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201407307435       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TABLE CLOTH          121436          12.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS             18.38

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407227365       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         121258          30.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             30.07

 

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-201407317469       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          121404       6,400.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          6,400.24

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407227366       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             121259         195.46

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317462       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         121352          10.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            205.86

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-18178              122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121451         340.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            340.53

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1697933            122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CUPS,WATER,SILVERWAR 121428          38.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             38.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       7,172.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       7,172.57



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006259 CENTRAL STATES FIREWOR I-2697               123 5582-835        FIREWORKS    : JULY 4TH FIREWORKS   121341      15,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006259  TOTALS         15,000.00

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19534              123 5582-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         121383       1,910.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS          1,910.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05767              123 5582-330        FOOD         : WATER,COKE,GATORADE  121468          21.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             21.36

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1699750            123 5582-330        FOOD         : DONUTS,MILK,JUICE    121428          47.08

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-16999892           123 5582-330        FOOD         : DONUTS,ICE,MILK      121428          48.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             96.01

 

01-050820 Z'S MUSIC & SOUND      I-1150               123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: SOUND FOR FIREWORKS  121476       1,250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-050820  TOTALS          1,250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:      18,277.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000393 ASSOCIATED ADVERTISERS I-501136             123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          121326         280.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000393  TOTALS            280.00

 

01-000930 BMI GENERAL LICENSING  I-25243546           123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: LICENSING FEE        121335         330.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000930  TOTALS            330.00

 

01-001276 WEJT,WYDS,WZNX,WZUS    I-201407317465       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          121472         223.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001276  TOTALS            223.00

 

01-001780 TABCO BUSINESS FORMS,  I-440165             123 5584-317        CONCESSION & : KEY CHAIN            121454         274.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001780  TOTALS            274.96

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002071 NINTH STREET PRODUCTIO I-201407237395       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : COMMERCIAL PRODUCTIO 121430         399.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002071  TOTALS            399.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       123 5584-561        BUSINESS MEET: CRACKER BARREL       121337          24.24

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: HOBBY LOBBY          121337          22.28

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: MICHAEL'S            121337          16.33

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       123 5584-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          121337         121.60

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : AMAZON               121337          49.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: WRISTBAND EXPRESS    121337          59.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            294.14

 

01-002925 WCRC/WCRA/WHQQ         I-201407317464       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          121470         295.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002925  TOTALS            295.00

 

01-003256 CREATIVE STORE         I-92                 123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: CREATIVE STORE       121357         115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003256  TOTALS            115.00

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19615              123 5584-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         121383       3,625.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS          3,625.00

 

01-028450 KIM JANSSEN            I-201407317463       123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: REIMB BAGELFEST SUPP 121394          76.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028450  TOTALS             76.73

 

01-035450 MONITOR SIGN SERVICE   I-17924              123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: BANNERS              121418       1,290.00

01-035450 MONITOR SIGN SERVICE   I-17930              123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: BANNER               121418         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035450  TOTALS          1,470.00

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-5054               123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: BANNERS              121434         990.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            990.00

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044270 TCT & A INDUSTRIES     I-021473             123 5584-440        RENTALS      : TENT,TABLE,CHAIR REN 121456       3,826.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044270  TOTALS          3,826.60

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-201407317466       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          121473         808.00

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-201407317468       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          121473         986.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS          1,794.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02253              123 5584-330        FOOD         : COOKIES,ENVELOPES    121468          24.51

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05765              123 5584-330        FOOD         : TOTES,LABELS         121468          21.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             46.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:      14,039.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      32,317.29



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: EZUP DIRECT          121337         472.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            472.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         472.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:         472.11



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       128 5604-908        PARKING LOTS : ALWERDTS GARDENS     121337         308.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            308.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:         308.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:         308.00



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-20642198           130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CONCRETE WORK BID NO 121404          45.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             45.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:          45.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-M5512501           130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EQUIPMENT RENTAL     121320       7,200.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS          7,200.00

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-38832              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : FILL SAND            121342         287.10

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-38833              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           121342         708.76

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS            995.86

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-12541              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SURVEYING SERVICES   121465       4,375.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS          4,375.00

 

01-045850 AJ WALKER CONST CO     I-201407317440       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 9TH ST DRAINAGE PROJ 121318     190,093.50

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-045850 AJ WALKER CONST CO     I-201407317488       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 9TH STREET DRAINAGE  121288      48,904.21

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045850  TOTALS        238,997.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:     251,568.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:     251,613.77



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 154  BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST

DEPARTMENT: 604  BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DI

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002962 LARSON ENTERPRISES     I-201407237414       154 5604-825        BUSINESS DIST: MAY SALES TAX REBATE 121402       2,002.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002962  TOTALS          2,002.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DITOTAL:       2,002.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 154   BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST   TOTAL:       2,002.78



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407317475       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       121325         105.77

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407317476       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, SHED            121325          24.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            130.15

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67943             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TRIMMER              121333         280.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            280.78

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317480       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 121291           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.50

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-26673001           211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: HOOK UP AIR COMPRESS 121350         171.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            171.03

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-486505             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SAW BLADE,LOOP       121395          63.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X29126             211 5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT,WEED KILLER    121295         128.93

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X36854             211 5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WEED KILLER,NOZZLE,  121295          70.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            263.85

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-38562              211 5351-352        AGGREGATE    : WHITE ROCK           121342         417.76

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-38563              211 5351-352        AGGREGATE    : WHITE ROCK           121342         933.56

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-38564              211 5351-352        AGGREGATE    : BEDDING STONE        121342         527.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          1,879.02

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-R71142CM           211 5351-440        EQUIPMENT REN: MOWER RENTAL         121440       1,743.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS          1,743.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       4,475.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407317474       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 121324       1,683.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,683.37

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467          38.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             38.01

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : UPS                  121337          21.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : UPS                  121337          24.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             45.78

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3618378RI          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            121384       1,164.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          1,164.21

 

01-002685 THATCHER COMPANY OF MO I-338076             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CCHEMICALS           121460       3,579.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002685  TOTALS          3,579.00

 

01-003097 CINTAS CORPORATION #37 I-370823157          211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : TOWELS,MOPS          121344          44.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003097  TOTALS             44.40

 

01-003254 NSI LAB SOLUTIONS      I-311945             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NSI LAB SOLUTIONS    121431         480.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003254  TOTALS            480.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407227356       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 121258       6,224.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          6,224.50

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D21006             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES,JARS       121295          17.46

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X22916             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : AIR FILTERS,WRENCHES 121295          85.76

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X23926             211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TOOL,PITCHER,STRAINE 121295          51.96

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X28738             211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COFFEE,FILTERS       121295          11.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X30917             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : AIR HOSE             121295          44.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X31394             211 5353-434        REPAIR OF VEH: VALVE TOOL, REPAIR K 121295           8.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X37081             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : NUTS,BOLTS           121295           3.15

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X38115             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : SPRING EXTENSION     121295           3.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X38817             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : WASHERS,NUTS,WATER   121295          37.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X43796             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : GREASE,OIL DRY       121295           7.78



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X47077             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PAINT                121296          11.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            285.84

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT104917        211 5353-313        MEDICAL & SAF: FASTENAL COMPANY     121371          40.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             40.81

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           C-2102759            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETURNS              121381         232.00-

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            232.00-

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-910306        211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : COUPLINGS            121261          23.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             23.81

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317471       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             121352         166.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            166.46

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-729075             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : ADAPTERS,BUSHING     121407          16.09

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-730054             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : M & M PUMP SUPPLY IN 121407          17.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             34.02

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221515233          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/14      121398         271.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            271.83

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-774911             211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     121433         796.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS            796.00

 

01-041806 SIDENER                I-507979             211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SIDENER              121447       1,330.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041806  TOTALS          1,330.45

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-19353              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121221          29.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             29.49

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-381931             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         121466         614.23

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-395865             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         121466         469.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS          1,083.51

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074681390          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER XL3-564138    121475         120.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            120.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      17,209.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000696 HIGGS WELDING LLC      I-36575              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: HIGGS WELDING LLC    121387         427.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000696  TOTALS            427.83

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237372       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      121321          54.06

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237384       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           121321          24.25

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237385       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        121321          26.59

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237422       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        121323         410.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            514.90

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-281222             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        121340         615.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            615.00

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-9907               211 5354-535        RADIOS       : TRUELINE COMMUNICATI 121464          97.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS             97.58

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67466             211 5354-440        RENTALS      : LOADER RENTAL        121333         233.33

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67743             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BIRKEYS              121333          53.90

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13180             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       121333         963.25

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13270             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SKID STEER REPAIRS   121334          42.80



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13299             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SKID STEER REPAIRS   121334         193.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,486.48

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407227355       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       121258         196.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            196.31

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-87436              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          121354          27.00

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-87486              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          121354          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D58491             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PLIERS,PIPE,COUPLING 121395          34.46

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D58491             211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: PLIERS,PIPE,COUPLING 121395          16.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             51.30

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-10577              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  121401           1.61

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-19749              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  121401           1.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS              3.22

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201407237424       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PURCHASE ORDERS      121409          84.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS             84.75

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144886             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: HOT PATCH            121413         305.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145184             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: HOT PATCH            121413         488.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145644             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: 2ND & ILLINOIS       121413         350.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145647             211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: 2410 PINE            121413         650.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          1,793.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-615007             211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DAN PILSON AUTO CENT 121362          55.48

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-615544             211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        121362         288.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            343.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       5,668.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-14780              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: UTILITY BILLS        121363         455.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            455.45

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201407237423       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 6/14 FU 121360       4,449.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          4,449.20

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D40718             211 5355-439        OTHER REPAIR : HOSE,COUPLING,CLAMPS 121395          52.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             52.46

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-910349        211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BELTS                121261          13.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             13.05

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317442       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             121352         129.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            129.32

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-18982              211 5355-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 121401           3.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS              3.95

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0057210-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNITS      121416       8,496.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          8,496.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1112766281         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121221          90.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             90.39

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      13,689.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467          39.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             39.28

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 356  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036040 MOULTRIE COUNTY BEACON I-90                 211 5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOULTRIE COUNTY BEAC 121419          45.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036040  TOTALS             45.84

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-18499              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121221          37.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             37.07

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         122.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-1196               211 5760-817        DEBT SERVICES: ANNUAL FEE           121373         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS            500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 760   FISCAL AGENTS FEE        TOTAL:         500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      41,665.32



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000218 GORDON APPRAISAL SERVI I-201407237399       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : GORDON APPRAISAL SER 121379         100.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000218  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201407237418       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPERS,ADAPTERS,STAR 121319          26.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             26.17

 

01-000696 HIGGS WELDING LLC      I-36575              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: HIGGS WELDING LLC    121387         427.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000696  TOTALS            427.84

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-12570              212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR DRIVE SHAFT   121367         144.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            144.87

 

01-002097 CONSOLIDATED SERVICES  I-14-3916-2          212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SURVEYING            121353         900.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002097  TOTALS            900.00

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-281382             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          121340         228.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            228.00

 

01-002594 D & D CLEANING SERVICE I-MPW0614            212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEAN UP 3020 OAK    121361          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002594  TOTALS             35.00

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-9907               212 5342-535        RADIOS       : TRUELINE COMMUNICATI 121464          97.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS             97.59

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67466             212 5342-440        RENTALS      : LOADER RENTAL        121333         233.34

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67743             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BIRKEYS              121333          53.90

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13180             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       121333         963.25

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13270             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SKID STEER REPAIRS   121334          42.80



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13299             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SKID STEER REPAIRS   121334         193.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,486.49

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-87484              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          121354          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-12066              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  121401           3.21

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-19751              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  121401           1.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS              4.82

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201407237424       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PURCHASE ORDERS      121409          84.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS             84.75

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-615007             212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DAN PILSON AUTO CENT 121362          55.48

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-615544             212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        121362         288.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            343.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       3,906.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407317453       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 121324          30.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             30.26

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467           0.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.23

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407227359       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        121258          70.42

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407227360       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  121258         212.99

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407227361       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       121258         301.87

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407227362       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         121258          76.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            661.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:         692.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000468 R.E. PEDROTTI CO., INC I-00047551-5MATIK    212 5344-431        REPAIR OF OFF: R.E. PEDROTTI CO., I 121262         526.00

01-000468 R.E. PEDROTTI CO., INC I-00047575-5MATIJ    212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : R.E. PEDROTTI CO., I 121297       1,607.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000468  TOTALS          2,133.00

 

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P49074960101       212 5344-863        COMPUTERS    : PW WWTP SCADA NIC'S  121461          55.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             55.10

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407317451       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE GRIT 121323          82.16

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407317452       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST SHED       121324          23.86

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407317454       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      121324          78.18

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407317455       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      121324          91.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            276.03

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467           1.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              1.96

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              121337          13.49

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : HOME DEPOT           121337         119.58

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : WW GRAINGER          121337          15.20

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : AMAZON               121337           6.97

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FRESHWATER SYSTEMS   121337         723.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            879.19

 

01-003032 G.L. DOWNS,  INC.      I-070814             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: G.L. DOWNS,  INC.    121377         691.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003032  TOTALS            691.70

 

01-003077 TEKLAB, INC.           I-164108             212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: TEKLAB, INC.         121457         393.00

01-003077 TEKLAB, INC.           I-164110             212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: TEKLAB, INC.         121457         733.00

01-003077 TEKLAB, INC.           I-164112             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TEKLAB, INC.         121457         672.00

01-003077 TEKLAB, INC.           I-164113             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TEKLAB, INC.         121457       1,013.50

01-003077 TEKLAB, INC.           I-164150             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TEKLAB, INC.         121457         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003077  TOTALS          3,061.50

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201407237415       212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BELTS                121339          85.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             85.04

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D45198             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 121260          23.73

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-X30350             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 121260          91.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            115.71

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8873494            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         121381         116.87

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8884435            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         121381         243.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            360.19

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407167337       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             121212          88.52

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407227357       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             121259          42.25

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407227358       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             121259          62.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            193.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:       7,853.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-14780              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: UTILITY BILLS        121363         455.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            455.45

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : STAPLES              121337           9.30

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201407317467       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          121337           4.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             13.79

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201407237423       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 6/14 FU 121360       4,449.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          4,449.21

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-910349        212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BELTS                121261          13.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             13.05

 



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    48

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201407317442       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             121352         129.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            129.33

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0057210-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNITS      121416       8,496.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          8,496.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1112766281         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121221          90.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             90.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      13,647.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9728699551         212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121467          39.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             39.27

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201407307432       212 5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COPIES               121436           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              7.50

 

01-036040 MOULTRIE COUNTY BEACON I-90                 212 5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOULTRIE COUNTY BEAC 121419          45.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036040  TOTALS             45.84

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-18499              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121221          37.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             37.07

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         129.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      26,228.85

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     627,131.76



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 110-2172-000        DUE TO LIBRARY FUND             6,632.61

          110-2172-001        DUE TO FIREFIGHTERS PENSIO     40,901.12

          110-2172-002        DUE TO POLICE PENSION FUND     40,901.13

          110-4436-010        AMBULANCE BILLI*NON-EXPENS         80.00     446,550-    310,819.95-

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          49.51         600         407.73

          110-5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,273.46       4,000       1,683.58

          110-5110-825        GRANTS                         16,500.00      33,000      33,000.00

          110-5120-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               179.40       1,285       1,105.60

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         276.72       3,120       2,046.34

          110-5120-540        ADVERTISING                        67.98       5,440       5,372.02

          110-5120-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 305.00       1,800       1,495.00

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN      1,400.00      15,000      10,772.00

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R        110.50       1,000         640.25

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        377.51       5,620       4,788.75

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          55.35       1,860       1,335.43

          110-5150-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIP                 235.00         825         300.00

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            135.90         800         664.10

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC         396.00      17,200       7,304.00

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     70.04       2,400       1,863.60

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 525.00       5,000       4,104.15

          110-5170-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                 75.00         700         525.00

          110-5170-841        WIDE AREA NETWORK SOFTWARE     22,750.80      33,100       5,729.20

          110-5170-851        WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVERS         811.63      10,500       9,568.38

          110-5170-852        NETWORK SECURITY SYSTEMS        2,090.40       4,300          30.40-  Y

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        177.04       2,200       1,668.88

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   716.20       4,500       3,482.14

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               2,885.90      18,500       4,228.10

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,203.21       5,000       2,051.06

          110-5211-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL         7,374.67       5,000      13,350.19-  Y

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      4,912.50       8,000       2,160.05

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            39.75       2,500       1,676.43

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,690.48      16,000       9,381.01

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    919.19      11,000       8,958.62

          110-5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               510.22       7,000       5,946.56

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING              1,033.10       1,500         818.45-  Y

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,464.36      25,000      19,037.12

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    60.00         400         274.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         66.86     220,000     168,518.49

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        616.44       7,500       6,450.78

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          4,629.63      10,000       2,402.74

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         77.25       1,500       1,370.25

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             13.56       4,000       3,397.00

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        813.11      25,000      15,365.89

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      59.95       8,000       4,347.03

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            101.00       2,500       2,145.78

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            7,181.98      95,000      80,818.55

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,920.69      30,000      23,829.84



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    50

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,806.31      63,000      52,861.43

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               166.02      15,000      13,532.10

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         747.56      10,000       7,757.32

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS      2,421.78      15,000       9,960.82

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    23.47       3,300       3,212.02

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 226.42       5,300       4,334.39

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES       1,842.55      18,995      15,332.14

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               270.57      13,500      13,006.44

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   0.77-      9,500       9,500.77

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          2,523.93       6,620       1,849.69

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         292.90       9,500       8,518.82

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            3,040.86      29,200      22,658.13

          110-5241-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS             1,524.30       1,600          75.70

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               412.32       6,500       5,898.97

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                47.50      15,450      12,400.89

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              3,871.28      20,570      13,261.20

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         643.18       7,880       5,953.06

          110-5241-535        RADIOS                             36.98       5,000       4,963.02

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 278.50      15,935       9,575.27

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   20.00         800         753.00

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         66.17         800         657.83

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         263.34       3,200       2,416.31

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         143.82       3,000       2,603.34

          110-5261-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES               563.84           0         563.84-  Y

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        240.00      10,000       8,695.00

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    48.55       1,200         925.42

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             53.30       1,500       1,400.86

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               1,598.97      19,000      15,272.40

          110-5310-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL         4,783.50       5,000       2,162.50-  Y

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     39.28         900         697.15

          110-5310-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           18.99         300         247.24

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB           9.91         200         183.66

          110-5310-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        609.13       5,000       4,390.87

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        284.45       3,500       2,918.60

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          85.91       2,000       1,393.24

          110-5320-314        CHEMICALS                         893.58       8,500       7,606.42

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               373.76       8,000       6,688.08

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     559.06      28,000      24,478.30

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            964.39      10,000       7,832.25

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         385.50      18,000      16,569.15

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            4,489.21      49,000      41,016.22

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                        1,067.20      25,000      21,489.80

          110-5320-353        BITUMINOUS SUPPLIES             5,680.00      30,000      16,810.00

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      7,180.00      10,000       2,820.00

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             5,295.04      40,000      32,411.15

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                798.80      14,000      12,645.64

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                           412.03       5,000       4,501.27

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         325.40       5,000       3,542.10



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    51

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      2.17         500         392.28

          110-5320-535        RADIOS                             97.58       1,500       1,402.42

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  59.00       1,500       1,202.00

          110-5381-315        LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES              169.87       1,000         502.69

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             98.91       3,000       2,781.14

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                         645.43      56,000      50,463.30

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         353.63       6,000       4,432.18

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         555.00       8,000       6,440.00

          110-5511-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 285.49         900         614.51

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 424.27       4,000       1,584.35

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,000.38      15,000      11,370.28

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                         562.27      31,000      28,199.20

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            1,995.12      16,000      13,523.41

          110-5511-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               150.00       9,000       8,840.02

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,429.77      12,000       8,667.75

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                108.84       6,000       4,847.90

          110-5511-440        RENTALS                           356.25       3,000       2,381.25

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          73.98         900         682.23

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.04         900         719.84

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    48.75         600         490.68

          110-5512-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 317.98         700         382.02

          110-5512-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          30.00         200         170.00

          110-5512-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      3,514.77      24,000       9,892.57

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            235.40      10,000       6,507.87

          110-5512-321        UTILITIES                       3,975.77      40,000      30,693.88

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              123.17       5,000       4,587.20

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                97.58       3,000       1,793.63

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                940.00       2,000       1,060.00

          110-5512-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             652.50      10,000       1,960.42

          110-5512-532        TELEPHONE                          53.56         600         366.42

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     70.04         900         719.84

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        361.00      10,000       4,057.50

          110-5512-803        SALES TAX REMITTANCE              972.00       3,500       2,207.00

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,790.50      13,000       5,901.19

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                       3,947.40      32,000      22,999.56

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                         994.50      13,000       5,182.50

          110-5551-440        RENTALS                           377.90       3,500       2,135.60

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          499.04       3,000       2,317.06

          110-5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   5.37       3,000       1,915.31

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         422.29       5,000       3,720.57

          110-5570-326        FUEL                              874.15       5,000       4,125.85

          110-5570-424        LAWN CARE                       2,330.00       7,000       4,105.00

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               161.76       9,000       8,380.89

          110-5570-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     31.70         300         217.55

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   414.62       1,000         383.63

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         30.07         200         133.25

          122-5653-531        POSTAGE                            39.20         200         111.80

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         205.86       2,500       1,728.00



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    52

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                     6,400.24      20,000      11,138.53

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           38.31       1,000         836.07

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  44.27       5,000       4,155.62

          123-5582-330        FOOD                              117.37         200         234.98-  Y

          123-5582-440        RENTALS                         1,910.00       3,000       1,090.00

          123-5582-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,250.00       4,500         812.50

          123-5582-835        FIREWORKS                      15,000.00      15,000           0.00

          123-5584-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP        274.96       1,500         574.96-  Y

          123-5584-330        FOOD                               46.49         100          27.92

          123-5584-440        RENTALS                         7,451.60      20,000      12,548.40

          123-5584-531        POSTAGE                           121.60         100          21.60-  Y

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                     3,040.99       8,000       2,745.53

          123-5584-550        PRINTING & BINDING              2,575.00       2,000       1,208.00-  Y

          123-5584-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           24.24         100          75.76

          123-5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT                     115.34         600         484.66

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                     389.70      45,000      19,039.70-  Y

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        472.11      24,796         394.76-  Y

          128-5604-908        PARKING LOTS                      308.00       5,000       1,319.06

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         45.20     710,000     709,954.80

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL    251,568.57     473,754     169,678.79

          154-5604-825        BUSINESS DISTRICT GRANTS        2,002.78      30,000      27,997.22

          211-5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 344.75       1,500       1,155.25

          211-5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            199.88       1,500       1,039.62

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            130.15       2,000       1,625.49

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.50         100          85.00

          211-5351-352        AGGREGATE                       1,879.02       2,000         795.10-  Y

          211-5351-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              171.03       1,500       1,328.97

          211-5351-440        EQUIPMENT RENTAL                1,743.00       6,000       4,257.00

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    41.46         700         648.56

          211-5353-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          40.81         300         259.19

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       4,743.21     200,000     170,967.77

          211-5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      51.96         600         354.67

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,348.97      16,000      11,017.20

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,683.37      65,000      59,420.08

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     6,224.50      70,000      57,267.63

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR               253.31      10,000       7,973.80

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,330.45      11,000       3,129.31

          211-5353-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                  8.97       1,000         969.90

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        271.83       3,500       2,684.51

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV         44.40       3,000       2,649.26

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        796.00      10,000       6,901.14

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            45.78         100          44.92

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         166.46       2,000       1,337.46

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     38.01       1,700         655.98

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE        120.14         500         333.90

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES           3.22       1,500       1,071.15

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  34.46       7,000       5,760.20

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             84.75       3,000       2,555.30



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    53

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            514.90      10,000       8,637.58

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       196.31       3,000       2,584.80

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS              16.84      12,000      11,378.16

          211-5354-376        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      2,408.00      10,000       6,781.00

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,253.15       8,000       4,752.91

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                825.81      10,000       8,714.63

          211-5354-440        RENTALS                           233.33       1,000         766.67

          211-5354-535        RADIOS                             97.58       1,000         902.42

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   545.84       4,500       3,158.18

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            4,453.15      50,000      42,079.45

          211-5355-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV         52.46         500         447.54

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         129.32       1,700       1,181.38

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      8,509.05      76,464      67,942.66

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    37.07         700         436.91

          211-5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             45.84         900         784.32

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     39.28         900         697.15

          211-5760-817        DEBT SERVICES                     500.00       1,000         500.00

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES           4.82       1,500       1,069.55

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      26.17       6,500       5,066.70

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             84.75       3,000       2,482.37

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        228.00      28,000      27,542.00

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,398.02      10,000       6,608.01

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                798.82      10,000       8,741.61

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC         35.00      10,000       9,305.00

          212-5342-440        RENTALS                           233.34       2,500       2,266.66

          212-5342-535        RADIOS                             97.59       1,000         902.41

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,000.00     865,000     782,477.00

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM         30.26      31,000      27,435.93

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        661.91       9,000       7,705.00

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.23       1,500       1,220.48

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    13.49       1,000         931.08

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 783.68       3,000       1,706.92

          212-5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      85.04       1,000         854.91

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            360.19       8,000       7,068.64

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        276.03     250,000     218,598.72

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        889.43      24,000      21,497.34

          212-5344-431        REPAIR OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT        526.00           0         526.00-  Y

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      1,935.50      15,000      12,573.25

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC      1,126.00      38,000      36,874.00

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         193.61       3,500       2,489.28

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      1.96       1,400       1,097.12

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,607.00     120,000     118,393.00

          212-5344-863        COMPUTERS                          55.10           0          55.10-  Y

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   545.85       4,500       3,158.15

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            4,449.21      50,000      42,083.39

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            13.79      21,000      18,311.30

          212-5345-532        TELEPHONE                         129.33       2,000       1,481.35

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      8,509.05      76,464      67,942.65



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    54

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    37.07         700         436.90

          212-5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             53.34         900         796.82

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     39.27         900         697.13

                                TOTAL:                      627,131.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                 88,514.86

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                     17,822.97

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        2,717.11

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            290.35

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                            27,031.81

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            23,492.88

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                            4,706.88

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              826.67

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              10,263.62

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  6,141.67

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           15,120.16

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                             1,211.00

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      7,446.08

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          28,668.63

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                1,822.84

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             6,446.41

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                     11,392.52

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 7,110.30

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              4,324.31

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    265,351.07

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          7,172.57

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    7,172.57

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                               18,277.37

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                        14,039.92

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               32,317.29

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            472.11

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                             472.11

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                308.00



 8/01/2014  9:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    55

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                    308.00

                    130-321                 STREETS                                              45.20

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                  251,568.57

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                            251,613.77

                    154-604                 BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DI                         2,002.78

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    154  TOTAL              BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST                            2,002.78

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          4,475.33

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            17,209.63

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                5,668.35

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          13,689.82

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            122.19

                    211-760                 FISCAL AGENTS FEE                                   500.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       41,665.32

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           3,906.51

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                                 692.40

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                         7,853.03

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          13,647.23

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            129.68

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       26,228.85

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     627,131.76

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                       251,568.57

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **        251,568.57

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                             1,000.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **          1,000.00

 

               239 2013 FED AID RESURFC             000      EXPENSES                                 5,719.20

                                                                     ** PROJECT 239 TOTAL **          5,719.20

 

    NO ERRORS









 8/01/2014  9:59 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201407317484       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,258.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,258.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,258.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201407227346       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,937.50

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201407227354       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,161.40

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201407317484       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,671.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          5,770.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       5,770.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       7,029.25

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       7,029.25



 8/01/2014  9:59 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,258.75     148,716     111,277.91

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   5,770.50     115,000      95,041.69

                                TOTAL:                        7,029.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,258.75

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     5,770.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             7,029.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       7,029.25

    NO ERRORS



 8/01/2014 10:35 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-30049372           121 5321-360        MISC CONCR SU: CARTER WATERS        121480         673.80

          PROJ: 239-000           2013 FED AID RESURFC           EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS            673.80

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10497MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             121481         235.28

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10510MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             121481         372.64

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10511MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             121481         138.04

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10512MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             121481         229.84

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10513MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    121481         485.75

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10514MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    121481         846.21

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10515MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    121481       1,604.65

          PROJ: 239-000           2013 FED AID RESURFC           EXPENSES

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10516MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    121481       2,150.70

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10517MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    121481       1,379.53

          PROJ: 239-000           2013 FED AID RESURFC           EXPENSES

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10523MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             121481         544.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10524MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             121481         862.24

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10525MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             121481         535.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          9,384.72

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144887             121 5321-360        MISC CONCR SU: HOT PATCH            121483         855.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144887             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : HOT PATCH            121483       2,622.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144888             121 5321-360        MISC CONCR SU: HOT PATCH            121483         555.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144888             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : HOT PATCH            121483       1,702.00

          PROJ: 239-000           2013 FED AID RESURFC           EXPENSES

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145181             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : HOT PATCH            121483         414.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145181             121 5321-360        MISC CONCR SU: HOT PATCH            121483         135.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145182             121 5321-362        FLOWABLE FILL: FLOWABLE FILL        121483         122.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145182             121 5321-360        MISC CONCR SU: FLOWABLE FILL        121483          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145183             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 11TH & HAYS          121483          92.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145183             121 5321-360        MISC CONCR SU: 11TH & HAYS          121483          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145386             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : HOT PATCH            121483       1,748.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145386             121 5321-360        MISC CONCR SU: HOT PATCH            121483         585.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145645             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : HOT PATCH            121483       1,656.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145645             121 5321-360        MISC CONCR SU: HOT PATCH            121483         531.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145646             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : HOT PATCH            121483         414.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-145646             121 5321-360        MISC CONCR SU: HOT PATCH            121483         123.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS         11,614.75

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-201407237407       121 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : DETTRO DRIVE IDS     121485       2,184.55

          PROJ: 259-000           IL-16 & DETTRO EXPANSION       EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS          2,184.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      23,857.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/01/2014 10:35 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/16/2014 THRU  8/05/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237373       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: AMEREN ILLINOIS      121479         507.98

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237417       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     121479          29.43

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201407237419       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      121479       6,492.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          7,029.76

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317489       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: COLES CENTRE PKWY    121299         243.17

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317490       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       121299          13.50

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317491       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   121299           9.09

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317492       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   121299          51.38

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317493       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   121299          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317494       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   121299          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317495       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 121299           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317496       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD ST VILLAGE       121299          10.59

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317497       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SOUTH 9TH ST         121299           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317498       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         121299          10.59

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317499       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  121299          69.53

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317500       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: EAST RT 16           121299          83.19

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201407317501       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: GOLDEN OAK           121299          15.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            554.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       7,584.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001692 TRAFFIC TECHNICAL SUPP I-14359              121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: CONTROLLER REPAIR    121484         436.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001692  TOTALS            436.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         436.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-730033             121 5328-358        PIPE         : PIPE,HOSE,PVC        121482         260.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            260.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         260.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      32,139.13

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      32,139.13



 8/01/2014 10:35 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        8,648.00      50,000      39,998.28

          121-5321-353        COLD MIX ASPHALT                9,384.72      20,000       7,232.24

          121-5321-360        MISC CONCR SUPPLIES, FORMS      3,518.55      15,000      11,434.26

          121-5321-362        FLOWABLE FILL (CLSM)              122.00       5,000       4,878.00

          121-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,184.55     428,000     425,815.45

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          7,029.76     150,000     134,274.79

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         554.69      10,000       8,295.93

          121-5327-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURE               436.00      19,000      18,364.00

          121-5328-358        PIPE                              260.86       8,000       7,739.14

                                TOTAL:                       32,139.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                          23,857.82

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   7,584.45

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             436.00

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      260.86

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              32,139.13

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      32,139.13

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               239 2013 FED AID RESURFC             000      EXPENSES                                 5,359.98

                                                                     ** PROJECT 239 TOTAL **          5,359.98

 

               259 IL-16 & DETTRO EXPANSION         000      EXPENSES                                 2,184.55

                                                                     ** PROJECT 259 TOTAL **          2,184.55

 

    NO ERRORS



 7-16-2014  1:10 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 30622 - Refunds From Zone 01                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/16/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02-17200-03     WHITE, JESSICA L            7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121223        47.79CR  100 38883          60.00CR

03-04700-06     STEELE, EDWARD W            7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121224        46.11CR  100 40035          60.00CR

03-20800-12     AGHAEI, M TONY              7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121225         1.17CR  100 38624          60.00CR

03-20900-11     JONES, CODY J               7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121226        13.87CR  100 39941          60.00CR

05-10110-16     HARDEN, SHERIE L            7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121227         7.63CR  100 39008          60.00CR

05-15500-04     BABBS, SHARON L             7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121228        43.73CR  100 39423          60.00CR

06-10300-04     CAUGHRAN, DAVID W           7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121229        19.25CR  100 38702          60.00CR

06-27300-16     LEWTON, CINDY L             7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121230        37.94CR  100 38716          60.00CR

06-28900-11     WELTY, KELSEY L             7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121231        24.29CR  100 39146          60.00CR

07-20410-15     HALLOCK, LINDA E            7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121232        38.37CR  100 39210          60.00CR

08-10010-10     PERRY, JOSEPH V             7/16/14 FINAL BILL    121233        31.97CR  100 38782          60.00CR



 7-22-2014  4:19 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 30696 - Refunds From Zone 02                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/22/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

11-10210-10     FRITTS, PATRICIA A          7/22/14 FINAL BILL    121264         6.15CR  100 37323          60.00CR

12-11500-02     REDFERN, ELIZABETH K        7/22/14 FINAL BILL    121265        30.85CR  100 40055          60.00CR

14-09300-10     ALLEN, BETTY J              7/22/14 FINAL BILL    121266        52.12CR  100 38927          60.00CR

14-18210-10     MCFARLAND, BRITTANY L       7/22/14 FINAL BILL    121267        38.58CR  100 38788          60.00CR

23-13100-02     SAUNDERS, BRAD              7/22/14 DEMAND RETURN 121268     1,000.00CR  000                 0.00



 7-24-2014  1:06 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 30756 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/24/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19-10200-04     MATHIAS, ANTHONY J          7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121272        24.13CR  100 38107          60.00CR

20-09600-04     WHITLEY, CHRISTOPHER K      7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121273        51.44CR  100 34940          60.00CR

20-15500-06     BURTARD, ZACHARY J          7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121274        54.40CR  000                 0.00

20-17610-09     DALTON, ANTHONY A           7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121275        42.38CR  100 39014          60.00CR

20-23200-13     BOONE, KEITH P              7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121276        26.07CR  100 38625          60.00CR

21-00300-08     RAGONESE, ANGELICA M        7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121277        21.79CR  100 38938          60.00CR

22-17700-10     SANDERS, GREGORY L          7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121278        55.30CR  100 39218          60.00CR

23-14200-08     RIGG, KATIE M               7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121279        18.37CR  100 37255          60.00CR

24-20800-05     MOFFETT, BRIAN K            7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121280        66.52CR  100 35531          60.00CR

25-02100-05     BRAZELL, JUDITH A           7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121281         6.90CR  100 39480          60.00CR

25-27630-02     ALHUSSAIN, FERAS            7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121282        40.75CR  100 39817          60.00CR

26-09900-14     GODINEZ, JULIO M            7/24/14 FINAL BILL    121283        51.60CR  100 39196          60.00CR

26-17400-16     STINE, CHRISTINA L          7/24/14 DEMAND RETURN 121284        61.74CR  000                 0.00



 8-01-2014  9:24 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 30826 - Refunds                                                                              G/L POSTING DATE:  8/01/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02-05100-14     BOOKER, DAWN R              8/01/14 DEMAND RETURN 121314       173.18CR  000                 0.00



 8-01-2014  8:18 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 30819 - Refunds From Zone 04                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  8/01/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

27-07700-10     PRICE, BRITTANY K           8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121300        53.60CR  100 40136          60.00CR

27-18020-15     BLOXOM, CASSANDRA D         8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121301         6.67CR  100 39214          60.00CR

27-22210-09     WELLBAUM, LYLE D            8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121302        41.43CR  100 38816          60.00CR

27-27500-01     CHARLSON, SHIRLEY           8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121303         4.23CR  000                 0.00

28-00400-06     STEPHENS, KRISTA K          8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121304        35.40CR  100 38971          60.00CR

28-14610-08     HOWARD, TINA M              8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121305        37.20CR  100 27957B         60.00CR

29-00300-18     HOTZE, ERICA M              8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121306        55.72CR  100 39213          60.00CR

29-03700-06     DRUMMOND, CHRIS             8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121307        40.22CR  100 30645          60.00CR

32-02500-10     TODD, L JACOB               8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121308        21.98CR  100 39491          60.00CR

32-05910-09     HASTINGS, MYLES J           8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121309        49.79CR  100 37991          60.00CR

32-06510-07     ORBETA, PEPITO B            8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121310        51.60CR  100 39065          60.00CR

34-09110-10     NOWMAN, DENNIS G            8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121311        49.79CR  100 39318          60.00CR

35-05800-04     HAYES, JOHN R               8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121312        41.75CR  100 38771          60.00CR

36-06210-11     JOHNSON, CARLTON D          8/01/14 FINAL BILL    121313        55.93CR  100 38322          60.00CR



                     

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   08/05/14  CDR NO:  2014-1533 
 
SUBJECT:   Broadway Avenue Alley Sanitary Sewer 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/10/14  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR     Kyle Gill,    07/31/14   
COUNCIL AGENDA:   City Administrator   Date            

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Location Map 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $85,000.00 BUDGETED: $85,000.00    REQUIRED: $0      
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve a project to replace the sanitary sewer in the alley 1/2 block north of 
Broadway Avenue from 15th Street to 16th Street.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
We have DCEO funding to pave the alley between the United Way and the Upchurch Group. We 
intend to replace the sanitary sewer prior to replacing the pavement.  
 
The sewer replacement will be completed with in-house crews. The sewer replacement and the 
paving are both part of the approved budget. 
 
IEPA has recently started requesting formal council approval of sewer projects prior to permit 
review. This particular motion is intended to serve that purpose. 





                     

 
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   08-05-2014 CDR NO: 2014-1534  
 
SUBJECT:    Hiring of John David Farrar as probationary patrol officer 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07-16-14 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Jeffrey M. Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,    07/31/14  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
       
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  None  
 
 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$59,236.00           $2,324,473.00 $1,772,923.52 $0.00 
 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council hire John Farrar as probationary patrol officer for the 
Mattoon Police Department effective September 28, 2014 and be assigned Badge #92.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

 In the very near future, there are going to be two vacancies in the patrol section which 
will need to be filled by two replacement officers. 

 
In order to maintain staffing levels, it is the recommendation of Chief Jeff Branson that 

two officers be hired at this time.  The Mattoon Board of Fire and Police Commissioners have 
advised that John D. Farrar and Chris D. Kepley (in that order) are the next qualified candidates 
on the current eligibility list. 



                     

 
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   08-05-2014 CDR NO: 2014-1535  
 
SUBJECT:    Hiring of Chris Duane Kepley as probationary patrol officer 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07-16-14 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Jeffrey M. Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,    07/31/14  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
       
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  None  
 
 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$59,236.00           $2,324,473.00 $1,772,923.52 $0.00 
 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council hire Chris Kepley as probationary patrol officer for the 
Mattoon Police Department effective September 28, 2014 and be assigned Badge #93.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

 In the very near future, there are going to be two vacancies in the patrol section which 
will need to be filled by two replacement officers. 

 
In order to maintain staffing levels, it is the recommendation of Chief Jeff Branson that 

two officers be hired at this time.  The Mattoon Board of Fire and Police Commissioners have 
advised that John D. Farrar and Chris D. Kepley (in that order) are the next qualified candidates 
on the current eligibility list. 



                     

 
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 08/05/14  CDR NO: 2014-1536     
 
SUBJECT:   Purchase Exceeding $20,000 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  July 18, 2014 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED FOR     Kyle Gill,    07/31/14   
COUNCIL AGENDA:   City Administrator   Date            
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  IEPA Invoice 
 
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $37,500  BUDGETED: $38,000  REQUIRED:  $0 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve payment of the Annual NPDES Permit Fee for the Waste Water 
Treatment Plant in the amount of $37,500.00.”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Our annual payment is due to IEPA for our operating permit at the Waste Water Treatment Plant. 
 
This expense is budgeted in Line Item 212-5344-579. 
 
We are requesting council approval before payment since the amount exceeds $20,000. 
 
 



Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
Division of Water Pollution Control 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
.52)nngfreld, IL. 62794-9276 

Mattoon WWTP PO 

00198 

Account 
Invoice 
Account Information 

CITY OF MATTOON 

208 NORTH 19TH STREET 

MATTOON, IL 61938 

53qq- 5-7? a) 

• 
Account Number 

IEPA Program 

Service Period 

Billing Date 

Due Date 

July 1 

IL0029831 

Annual NPDES Fees 

, 2014 to June 30, 2015 

6/23/2014 

8/7/2014 

  

Billing Summary Current Charges 

 

  

Domestic Sewage (>=5.0 & <10.0 MGD) 

CSO (> 10,000 & 

Sludge Generator 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 

$30,000.00 Domestic Sewage (>=5.0 & <10.0 MGD) 

”App.o.o__ cso t> 10,000 & <= 25,000 Ppp. 

$2,500.00 Sludge Generator 

$37,500.00 TOTAL CHARGES 

$30,000.00 

-$5,000.00 

$2,500.00 

$37,500.00 

Other Information/Messages 

Questions. Please direct any technical/permit questions to the Permit Section at (217) 782-0610. Questions about the amount 
of your fee should be e-mailed to: EPA.NPDESFees@Illinois.goy See also the Frequently Asked Questions area at 
http://www.epa.state.il.us/fees/nocles.html.  

Permit Termination. If you no longer need your permit because the activity under the permit has been discontinued, you must 
send the Agency a written request for permit termination at the address above. The fee is due and payable if the termination 
request is not received by the Agency on or before the due date indicated above. All fees and interest amounts due from prior 
years are due and payable. 

Reconsideration. You may request reconsideration of the amount within 45 days after issuance of this notice. Failure to request 
reconsideration within this period shall constitute waiver of all rights to seek reconsideration of the amount due and will result 
in waiver of your right to appeal pursuant to 35 III. Adm. Code 325.530. All requests for reconsideration must be in writing and 
must include all pertinent facts and arguments in support of the request. You must pay at least the amount of the fee you 
believe you owe at the time of the request for reconsideration. Any unpaid remainder will be subject to interest and penalties if 
the request for reconsideration is denied. Requests for reconsideration must be sent to the Agency at the address above c/o 
"Billing Coordinator". See 35 III. Adm. Code 325.510. 

A Late Daily Interest Penalty will continue to accrue until past due amounts are PAID IN FULL 
	

Cut Here 

Payment 
Remittance Stub 

Return Bottom Portion with Check Payable to Illinois EPA 

Account Information Amount Due By 

Account Number 

IEPA Program 

Service Period 

Billing Date 

Remit To: 

1L0029831 

Annual NPDES Fees 

July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 

6/23/2014 

8/7/2014 
	

$37,500.00 
.1.41MORAW,- 

Amoun Enclosed - 
Fund-0731 
	

Income Type-NPOES1MPDINT 

Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) 

32-6000648 

Please provide if blank 
Illinois EPA (NPDES) 
Fiscal Services #2 
	

Business Email Address 

P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield IL 62794 	 Please provide if blank 



                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CDR 2014-1536 Annual NPDES Permit WWTP EXHIBIT.pdf
	Page 1




